Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

[] Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
X Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

L] _Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
| Primary Sponsor: Vicki Aubrey Welch, District 13

| Amount: $8,000.00 Date: June 4, 2014 ‘ }

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

CIF to Metro Public Works & Assets for the re paving / 1.5” overlay to needed section of
Goff Lane in district 13.

City Agency: Metro Pubic Works & Assets
Contact Person: Tim Maier, District Operations — Metro Public Works
Agency Phone: 574-3921

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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District # Council Member Sign@jure Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

[ Department/Project: WICE OF METRO COUNOIL CLERK
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Triglett, Kevin D _

From: Welch, Vicki A

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 10:38 AM
To: Maier, Tim

Cc: Triplett, Kevin D; Metcalfe, Andrew
Subject: Re: Goff Lane? approximately 170 feet
Kevin,

Please prepare CIF paperwork appropriations to PW for this paving on Goff Lane in the amount of $8,000.
Thanks,

Vicki Aubrey Welch
Councilwoman District 13
574-1113
www.louisvilleky.gov/district]3
Sent from iPhone

On Jun 4, 2014, at 9:33 AM, "Maier, Tim" <Iim.Maier@louisvilleky.cov> wrote:

Good moming Kevin, please see Andrews quote below. This would go through them foe
scheduling and appropriations. If you decide to do this please let us know when the funds have
been appropriated and Engineering can schedule the work to be done. Thank you

Tim Maier
District Operations Administrator
Public Works & Assets

444 5. 5th Street Suite 400
Louisville, KY, 40202
(502)574-3921

1%

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Metcalfe, Andrew" <Andrew.Metcalfe@louisvilleky.gov>
Date: June 3, 2014 at 11:57:18 AM EDT

To: "Maier, Tim" <Iim.Maier@louisvilleky.oov>

Subject: RE: Goff Lane? approximately 170 feet

A 1.5” overlay for the following areas would be:
- 100x15 = 54,500 ‘
- 150x15 = $5,000
- 200x15 = $5,500
Asphalt driveways are $33 SY so you would have a total cost of about $8,000



Thanks,
Andrew

From: Maier, Tim

Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 8:41 AM

To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: Fwd: Goff Lane? approximately 170 feet

Can you give me a couple of paving prices on
100x15
150x15

200x15

Also was wondering if the drive apron would qualify at the 5000.00 price if we
did 150 sq yd at the entrance to Goff. Give me a call if you need a better
explanation. Thanks 817-0332

Tim Maier

District Operations Administrator
Public Works & Assets

444 S. 5th Street Suite 400
Louisville, KY. 40202
(502)574-3921

-
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Triplett, Kevin D" <Kevin. Triplett@louisvilleky.gov>
Date: June 3, 2014 at 7:38:45 AM EDT

To: "Maier, Tim" <Tim.Maier@louisvilleky.gov>, "Welch, Vicki
A" <Vicki. Welch@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Goff Lane? approximately 170 feet

Very well Tim —

When you have undated figures, we’ll run them past Councilwoman
Welch & get something rolling.

Thanks for your help on this & the other issues in our district.

KT

From: Maier, Tim
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 4:36 PM
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To: Triplett, Kevin D; Welch, Vicki A
Subject: RE: Goff Lane? approximately 170 feet

Hey Kevin, | will have a better grip on the quote tomorrow. | shot you a
bad estimate over the phone. Sorry

We did however start the sidewalks today and the mowers will be
through this week on the State portions that have been previously extra
mowed. thanks

Tim Maier
District Operations Administrator
Public Werks & Assets

444 S, 5th Street Suite 460
Louisville, KY. 40262
(502)574-3921

From: Triplett, Kevin D

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 4:07 PM

To: Welch, Vicki A

Cc: Maier, Tim

Subject: Fwd: Goff Lane? approximately 170 feet

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maier, Tim"
<Tim.Maier@louisvilleky.gov>

To: "Triplett, Kevin D"

<Kevin. Triplett@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Goff Lane? approximately 170 feet

Give me a call when you get a chance Kevin. I have
a few options but I am not sure how much money
can be involved? 817-0332

[cid:image001.png@01CF7ET8.60C6CBY0]

Tim Maier

District Operations Administrator
Public Works & Assets

444 S. 5th Street Suite 400
Louisville, KY. 40202



NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: 4!) telie (,J tvé% 4 A’ﬁix.%‘i

c
Program/Project Name: C{s 8 E {l LM,_,Q__ j>wf sy
U

Yes/No/NA

Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

N4~

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?

N

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount?

NA-

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in
the request form description?

ALA—

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Neo

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Gess

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000?

t N&

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

N o

T

Prepared by: { Mﬁ ; l}‘; CAb— Date; = / PR / 2314’,.

Effective October 013




